

Saira Naeem

H# R-117 Sector 11-L, North Karachi, Karachi Sindh, Pakistan
Cell Personal: +92 333 2784248
Email: sbnac2009@gmail.com

Objective

To acquire the challenging position in a growth oriented organization which provide an opportunity of personal development and challenges to learn, serving effectively with all the abilities and expertise in the field of medicine, which I acquire during my career.

Work Experience

Registrar <ul style="list-style-type: none">Emergency Oct 2024 – to date Shed Hospital	Present
Physician Oct 2023 – March 2024 Al Rayaz Hospital	06 Months
RMO 1st Nov 2021 – 31 Aug 2022 National Medical Centre	10 Months
Residency in Internal Medicine 19 Jan 2015 – 19 Jan 2019 Liaquat National Hospital	4 Years
House Job in Surgery & Allied <ul style="list-style-type: none">(General Surgery) Sept 2013- March2014 Civil Hospital Hyderabad	6 Months
House Job in Medicine & Allied <ul style="list-style-type: none">(General Medicine) 4 months & (Pediatric Medicine) 2 months March 2013 – Sept2013 Civil Hospital Hyderabad	6 Months
Electives in General Medicine	3 Months
LUMHS Online Clinical Discussion Forum Certificate of Team Work	6 Months

Education

FCPS (Part-II) (Internal Medicine)	2023
IMM Medicine	2017
FCPS (Part-1)	2014
Liaquat University of Medical & Health Sciences (GOVT). <ul style="list-style-type: none">MBBS	2012

Publications

- Case report on salmonella meningitis published in PJNS Vol 11 **2016**

Certifications

- 6 Months diabetes certificate from BMJ London **2022**
- AMA Basic life support certificate **2021**
- AMA ACLS certified **2017**

Personal Strength

1. Energetic, Dedicated and Hard-worker.
2. Good communication skill.
3. Calm Person by nature.
4. Fluent in English writing and speaking.
5. Highly career oriented

Special Skills

- Good command in MSOffice.
- Expert in email correspondence and coordinating.
- Good awareness in internet and mailing.
- Has quality to handle the situation.
- Make the clear data for reporting.
- Make dynamic presentation at power point.
- Make stream line case studies.
- Basic medical skills.

References

To be provided on request